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RE: Supplemental Filing - Viasat Carrier Services, Inc.; Docket No. UT-180 3¢

Contains Confidential Information Pursuant to WAC 480-07-160
Dear Mr. Johnson:

At the request of Staff, in support of Viasat Carrier Services, Inc.'s (“Viasat”) Petition for
Designation as an Eligible Telecommunications Carrier transmitted herewith for filing are redacted and
confidential versions of Viasat's long-form application, filed with the Federal Communications
Commission. Portions of the long-form application contain information that is Confidential pursuant to
WAC 480-07-160.

Confidential information is defined in WAC 480-07-160(2) as, among others things:

(c) Valuable commercial information, including trade secrets or confidential marketing, cost, or
financial information, or customer-specific usage and network configuration and design
information, as provided in RCW 80.04.095.

The information for which Viasat seeks confidential treatment is network configuration and design
information. Thus, the data being submitted falls squarely within the statutory definition of confidential
information. In addition, information about Viasat’s network, including location, technology, and system
design is commercially sensitive. Public access to this information could have an adverse effect on the
safety and security of Viasat's network.
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Any questions regarding this filing should be directed to the undersigned.

Respectfully submitted,

il

Michael P. Donahue

Marashlian & Donahue, PLLC
1420 Spring Hill Road, Suite 401
McLean, VA 22102

Tel: 703-714-1319

Fax: 703-563-6222

Email: mpd@commlawgroup.com

Counsel for Viasat Carrier Services, Inc.
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